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See Question and Answers 
 
Question: “Can you identify which locations will have deposits delivered to a Central Cash 
Vault, and if any are using Branch Bank locations?” 
 
Response: APS currently does not know which locations will have deposits delivered to a 
central cash vault.  We are relying on the banks and armored car service to determine the best 
approach. 
 
Question: “Can you please provide current Bid Tab/Rates?” 
 
Response: We do not have current bid tabs or rates.  Armored car service had been paid 
through Wells Fargo, and we changed banks about two months prior to the pandemic starting. 
 
Question: “Who is your current service provider?” 
 
Response: We do not have a current service provider.  
 
Question: “Is it possible to add that BOTH parties may terminate the contract without cause 
given 30 days’ notice?” 
 
Response: No, you must be able to comply with Albuquerque Public Schools Terms and 
Conditions listed in the Request for Proposal. 
 
Question: “In our agreements/contracts, we typically ask for a mutual indemnification by 
both parties; would APS consider this option?” 
 
Response: No, you must be able to comply with Albuquerque Public Schools Terms and 
Conditions listed in the Request for Proposal.  
 
 



ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH SUBMITTED PROPOSAL:    
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the RFP non-responsive and may be rejected.  
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